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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Fri, Mar 6, 2020 at 10:54 AM

To: Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>, Jim Stover <jestover@bresnan.net>
Jim and Tamme -
Please ask for another extension for TR-121. March 20, 2020 should be sufficient.

Thank you,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Coal Regulatory Program

c @ COLORADO
S &
m Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Sat, Mar 7, 2020 at 4:54 AM
To: Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>

Basil -
| should have sent this to you also.
Thank you,

Rob
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Jim Stover <jestover@bresnan.net> Sat, Mar 7, 2020 at 10:09 AM
Reply-To: jestover@bresnan.net

To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Cc: Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>

Rob: Please extend the decision deadline for the subject TR until March 20, 2020.

Jim Stover, P.E.

J. E. Stover & Associates, Inc.
2352 N 7th Street, Unit B
Grand Junction, CO 81501

0:970-245-4101 M: 970-260-0802
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Sat, Mar 7, 2020 at 3:00 PM
To: Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>, jestover@bresnan.net
Cc: Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>

Thank you, Jim.

Rob
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
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